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Welcome!



Overview

• Defining local and where to find local foods

• Procurement principles and regulations

• Procurement methods

• Other ways to buy local products

• Geographic preference

• Resources and questions



Learning Objectives

• Local products can span the school meal tray.

• Local is defined by the SFA. The definition of local can vary and 

be created in service to specific goals.

• Interest in serving and purchasing local products can be 

indicated throughout a solicitation. 

• Schools may apply a preference for unprocessed, locally-

produced foods.



Defining Local 
and Where to 
Find Local Foods



What Types of Products?



What is Produced in YOUR Area?

• What might be local on the menu after summer 

break? After winter or spring break?

• What items are grown, harvested, produced or 

processed in your region?

• What local products have you seen on 

school menus recently?



Local Production & Seasonality Resources

• Conversations with farmers and other producers
• Visits to the farmers market
• Outreach to Cooperative Extension agents
• Outreach to districts and state farm to school coordinators
• USDA Census of Agriculture
• USDA Farm to School Census
• Seasonality charts





What Does Local Mean?

Who defines local? 
• School food authorities

What are you trying to accomplish?
• Is there state based legislation regarding local purchasing that you’d 

like to be aligned with? 

• Do you want to bring as many local product as possible onto the menu 

quickly? 

• Do you want to couple local purchases with farm visits and have 

personal relationships with suppliers? 



Defining Local: An Exercise

1. What goals do you hope to achieve with your definition of 

local? 

2. How would you define local for fruits and vegetables in your 

area to achieve this goal?  

3. Would your definition need to change for animal based 

proteins? 

4. Would your definition need to change if you primarily wanted 

to source from intermediaries versus direct from farmers? 



Defining Local

• Within a radius

• Within a county

• Within a state

• Within a region

A district’s definition of local may 
change depending on the:

• Season
• Product
• Special events



Examples

• Page County Public Schools, in Virginia, defines local using three tiers: 

» Within the county

» Within the region (within 90 miles of Luray, VA)

» Within the state

• Oakland Unified School District, in California, defines local within a 250-
mile radius of the city of Oakland. 

• Hinton Public Schools, in Oklahoma, defines local as within Oklahoma. 



Where to Get Local Foods

• Through distributors 

• Through food service
management companies

• From food processors

• Through DoD Fresh

• From individual producers

• From producer co-ops/
food hubs

• From school gardens



Resources for Finding Local Products

• Online Tools
• USDA Resources
• State Resources
• Producer Associations
• Food Hubs
• Farmers Markets
• Non-Profit Organizations



On-line Tools

• Connect buyers and growers
• Offer a great way to get a sense of the range of 

producers and products available



State Resources

• State Departments of Agriculture
• State Farm to School Coordinators



USDA Resources

• Farm Service Agency
» County offices

» Listserv of producers

• Cooperative Extension
» State and county offices

• USDA Farm to School Census



Requests for Information

• Survey the market to understand:
» Quantity available

» Price point

» Seasonal availability

» Willingness to work with schools

» Whether geographic preference is necessary

» Who the producers are!

• Collaborate with surrounding districts
• Work with a community partner



What’s Already Local on Your Menu?
• Look at your records. 
• Ask your suppliers whether they purchase local products.

What Could Be Local?
• Conduct a menu audit.

» Are there items that could easily be replaced with local products?

• Think about ways to integrate.
» Harvest of the Month program

» New recipe development

» Salad Bar

» Seasonal Cycle Menu

• Include tracking of local in future contracts. 



Section Summary
• Local can span the school meal tray.

• Local is defined by the SFA.

• The definition of local can vary and should serve specific goals. 

• There are lots of places to find/buy local products.

• RFIs are one useful tool in identifying local producers or 

vendors. 

• Some products have characteristics that make them likely to be 

local (e.g. milk); many districts acquire local products with 

minimal effort. 



Procurement 
Principles and 
Regulations



Why are Procurement Rules Important?

• To ensure that program benefits (and taxpayer 
dollars!): 
» Are received by eligible schools and children

» Are used effectively and efficiently, with no waste or 
abuse



What Is Procurement?

Procurement is the purchasing of goods and services. 
The procurement process involves:

Planning Drafting 
Specifications

Advertising the 
Procurement

Awarding
a Contract

Managing
the Contract

Procurement
Principles



4 Key Concepts

1) American Grown

2) Knowledge of State and Local Regulations

3) Competition

4) Responsive and Responsible



The Buy American Provision
1

The National School Lunch Act requires SFAs to 
purchase domestically grown and processed foods to 
the maximum extent practicable. 



• Schools must be aware of procurement 
requirements at the federal, state and local levels 
and are responsible for complying with all levels of 
regulations.

• In some cases, state and federal regulations may be 
in conflict with each other. 

2
State and Local Procurement Policies



State Procurement Policies

• MODIFY THIS SLIDE BEFORE USING IT!!
• Are there relevant state policies you would like to 

discuss now? If so, insert state information on 
this slide. 



3
Competition

Competition is essential to ensure the best cost 
and quality of goods and services. 



Why is Competition Important?

• Price!
» In a competitive procurement environment:

• Sellers may accept a smaller margin of return on a 
given sale rather than make no sale at all.

• Schools may receive more goods or services at a lower 
price than in a non-competitive environment.



Why is Competition Important?

• Quality!
» In a competitive environment:

• Businesses seek to differentiate themselves in terms of 
quality and innovation.

• Each procurement offers an opportunity to consider 
new and/or higher quality products and services.



Competition Killers
Do not…

• Place unreasonable requirements on firms;

• Require unnecessary experience;

• Give noncompetitive awards to consultants or vendors;

• Have organizational conflicts of interest;

• Specify only brand name products; 

• Make arbitrary decisions in the procurement process; 

• Write bid specifications that are too narrow and limit competition; 

• Allow potential contractors to write or otherwise influence bid specifications; or, 

• Provide insufficient time for vendors to submit bids.

• Use local as a product specification.  







Local as a Specification

• “This RFP is restricted to producers within the state.” 

• “This RFP is for Virginia grown products for Virginia grown 
week.”

• We are soliciting bids from producers within a 150 mile radius. 

• We are soliciting bids for Washington grown products.

• Only products grown within a 300 mile radius will be accepted.



4
Responsive and Responsible

Awards must be made to vendors that are responsive and 
responsible.

• Responsive means that the vendor submits a bid that 
conforms to all terms of the solicitation.

• Responsible means that the vendor is capable of performing 
successfully under the terms of the contract.



Potential Specifications, Requirements, and 
Evaluation Criteria to Target Local Products

» Particular varieties unique to the region

» Freshness (e.g. Delivered within 48 hours)

» Size of farm

» Farm practices

» Harvest techniques

» Crop diversity

» Origin labeling

» Able to provide farm visits or class visits



Other Things to Consider When Writing 
Solicitations to Target Local Products 

• Be flexible

• Don’t include unnecessary requirements

• Consider what a vendor new to the school food market might 
not know

» Condition upon receipt of product

» Food safety needs

» Size uniformity



Additional Production Standards
• Certified Organic 

• No-till 

• Pesticide Free

• Grass-fed

• Cage Free



Two Ways to Use Specifications and 
Requirements to Target Local Products

1. Use product specifications
2. Use additional requirements to determine vendor 

responsiveness



• Contract Type

• Introduction/Scope

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services (AKA 
Specifications)

• Timelines and Procedures

• Technical Requirements

• Evaluation Criteria

Sections of a Solicitation



Sections of a Solicitation
• Contract Type
• Introduction/Scope

» Ex. We heart farm to school and want to include as much local as 
possible. Our goal is to serve 20% local products.

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services (AKA Specifications)

» Ex. Product specifications

• Timelines and Procedures
• Technical Requirements

» Ex. Determine responsive and responsible vendors

• Evaluation Criteria



Consider requesting:

• A variety that is unique to the region

• Product delivery within 24 or 48 hours of harvest

Use Product Specifications to Target a Local Item

1



Product Specification 
• Granny Smith, 
• US. Fancy, 
• Five 185 count boxes per week for September - December

Example: Use Product Specifications



Example: Use Product Specifications

Product Specification 
• Granny Smith or local variety, 
• US. Fancy or No. 1, 
• Prefer five 185 count boxes per week but willing to 

consider other pack sizes for September – December
• Delivered within 48 hours of harvest



Sections of a Solicitation
• Contract Type
• Introduction/Scope

» Ex. Farm to school is a district priority and we want to include as many  
local products as possible. Our goal is to serve 20% local products.

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services (AKA Specifications)

» Ex. Product specifications

• Timelines and Procedures
• Technical Requirements

» Ex. Determine responsive and responsible vendors

• Evaluation Criteria



• Remember that you must award to a vendor who is both responsive 
and responsible!

• Evaluate responsiveness in any procurement method – IFB, RFP or 
Informal.

• All vendors must be able to provide the products you need to be 
considered responsive. Vendor requirements may include the ability 
to provide:

» Food and agriculture education 
» State, county, farm of origin labeling
» Products grown on a certain size farm

Use Additional Requirements to Determine 
Vendor Responsiveness

2



Product Specification 
• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but willing 

to consider other pack sizes for September - December

Example: Use Criteria to Determine Responsiveness

Apple Lane Great Granny’s Fred’s Fuji’s

Contractor able to meet all 
specifications

Product quality 
Delivery 
Packaging and Labeling 

✓ ✓ ✓

Three references, past history ✓ ✓ ✓



Product Specification 
• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but willing 

to consider other pack sizes for September - December

Example: Use Criteria to Determine Responsiveness

Apple Lane Great Granny’s Fred’s Fuji’s

Contractor able to meet all specifications
Product quality 
Delivery 
Packaging and Labeling 

✓ ✓ ✓

Three references, past history ✓ ✓ ✓
Able to provide educational cafeteria or 
classroom visits 

-- ✓ ✓

Able to provide state of origin on all products -- ✓ ✓

Delivered within 24 hours of harvest -- ✓ ✓



Product Specification 
• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but willing 

to consider other pack sizes for September – December

Criteria to determine if vendor is responsible Apple Lane Great Granny’s Fred’s Fuji’s

Guarantees on-time delivery ✓ ✓ ✓

Provides 24-hour customer service line ✓ ✓ ✓
Able to provide 3 school district references ✓ ✓ ✓

Example: Use Criteria to Determine if Vendor is Responsible



Product Specification 
• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but willing 

to consider other pack sizes for September - December

Criteria to determine if vendor is responsible Apple Lane Great Granny’s Fred’s Fuji’s

Guarantees on-time delivery ✓ ✓ ✓

Provides 24-hour customer service line ✓ ✓ ✓
Able to provide 3 school district references ✓ ✓ ✓

Successful track record of working with local 
producers

-- ✓ ✓

Example: Use Criteria to Determine if Vendor is Responsible



Vendors will provide products:

• Delivered directly to multiple SDUSD 
school sites (not a central 
warehouse). The number of drops is 
to be determined by the district on a 
case-by-case basis;

• Produce should be generally free 
from insect damage and decay; and,

• Product must be rinsed, cleaned and 
packed in appropriate commercial 
produce packaging, such as waxed 
cardboard boxes. Standard industry 
pack (case counts) is required and/or 
half packs are allowable when it 
comes to bundled greens.

Example: San Diego Unified, CA



Vendors will provide products:

• Grown on farms that are less than 50 
acres in size;

• Grown on farms that grow more than 
five food crops at one time;

• Grown on farms that utilize a majority of 
hand harvesting, hand packing or human 
labor power in growing, harvesting, and 
packing of food;

• Delivered directly to multiple SDUSD school 
sites (not a central warehouse). The number of 
drops is to be determined by the district on a 
case-by-case basis;

• Produce should be generally free from insect 
damage and decay; and,

• Product must be rinsed, cleaned and packed in 
appropriate commercial produce packaging, 
such as waxed cardboard boxes. Standard 
industry pack (case counts) is required and/or 
half packs are allowable when it comes to 
bundled greens.

Example: San Diego Unified, CA



What Specifications Would YOU use?

What product specifications would you use to target 

local products? 

What vendor requirements might help target local 

products?



Section Summary
• Products served through federal school meal programs must be 

grown in the United States.
• Schools must know and understand state and local rules.
• Full and open competition is essential. 

» Local cannot be a vendor or product specification.

• Vendors must be responsive and responsible.
• Interest in local products can be represented in multiple sections of 

any solicitation. 
• Product specifications and vendor requirements are two powerful 

tools for sourcing local products. 



Procurement 
Methods



School Food Budget Breakdown (Food Costs)

Cash Reimbursement USDA FoodsDoD Fresh



Procurement Methods

(Federal Threshold = $150,000)

Small Purchase
(Requires price quotes)

Sealed Bids (IFBs)
& Competitive

Proposals (RFPs)
(Requires public advertising)

Informal
Formal

≤ Small Purchase Threshold > 

Micro-purchase

Equitably Distribute
(value of purchase may not exceed 

$3,500)



A Couple Things to Remember

» Federal regulations require that all procurement 
transactions must be conducted in a manner 
providing full and open competition (even if other 
entities do not)

» States and local regulations may set a lower small 
purchase threshold imposing more formal 
procedures. The most restrictive threshold applies. 



The Micro-purchase Process

Purchase product 

Document transaction 

Ensure micro-purchases are 
equitably distributed



Micro-purchase Procedure

Use it when:

The aggregate value of your purchase falls below the micro-purchase 
threshold of $3,500. 

Micro-purchases enable schools:

• To purchase supplies or services without soliciting quotations, if the school 
considers the price reasonable.

When using the micro-purchase option, schools must:

• Distribute micro-purchases equitably among qualified suppliers, and

• Document all purchases.



Quiz:
Micro-purchase 
or Not?



Micro-purchase or Not?

Active Kids Afterschool Care wants to celebrate Farm to 
Afterschool by serving local produce as part of their snack 
program. The program operator purchases fresh strawberries 
and spinach from Fresh Foods Farm on June 1, 2016.  The total 
cost of the purchase is $1,800. 



Micro-purchase or Not?

Small Town School District is hosting a Fall Harvest celebration 
and they need last minute supplies to clean and decorate the 
cafeteria. The cafeteria manager makes the following purchases 
on the same day at two separate locations: computer paper and 
ink cartridges at a large, national office supply store, and paper 
towels and cleaning fluids from a family-owned, local hardware 
store. Neither store could supply the entire order. The dollar 
amount spent at each store is less than the micro-purchase 
threshold; however, the combined total is $4,100. 



Micro-purchase or Not?

SummerFun Meals Program serves lunch at eligible community 
gardens, where they often have guest speakers from the five 
nearby farms teach students about the various fruits and 
vegetables they grow. This year, they’ve decided to purchase 
local food from one of those farms, Hometown Produce. They 
bought $1,000 worth of greens in June, $1,400 worth of berries 
in July, and $1,000 worth of stone fruit in August. 



Micro-purchase or Not?

Farm to Everything School is celebrating Thanksgiving by  serving 
local cranberries and sweet potatoes; however, their produce 
distributor mixed up their orders and won’t be able to deliver 
the items in time for the celebration. The cafeteria manager 
quickly calls some local farmers they have worked with in the 
past. One farmer is able to accommodate their request. The 
manager races to the farm and buys $3,800 of vibrant 
cranberries and potatoes, saving the day!



Micro-purchase or Not?

Farm to Everything School is celebrating St. Patrick’s Day by  
serving local cabbage on the hot lunch line; however, their soon-
to-be-fired produce distributor delivered the cabbage to the 
wrong district! The cafeteria manager quickly calls some local 
farmers, but no one has enough product to fulfill their order. 
Farmer Lisa is able to sell half of the school’s cabbage needs for 
$1,500. Farmer Dave has just enough to complete the order.  He 
too agrees to the $1,500 price. The manager, now timid from 
being reprimanded for the last blunder, does not know what to 
do. 



Micro-purchase or Not?

Growing Minds Preschool utilizes micro-purchases for their Michigan 
Mondays Campaign. Each week, the center purchases Michigan-grown 
products from nearby small and medium-sized farms. Each purchase is 
approximately $1,500. In the last three months, they have made 10 
micro-purchases from eight different farms. While attending an annual 
CACFP administrative meeting, another provider mentioned that 
micro-purchases are reserved for emergency situations and that there 
is a limit to how many micro-purchases an operator can make in a year. 
Can Growing Minds utilize micro-purchasing for the next Michigan 
Monday? 



Micro-purchase Review

• The micro-purchase method may be used for noncompetitive 
procurement when the total purchase amount is less than 
$3,500 and the price is deemed reasonable.

• Micro-purchases must be documented and equitably 
distributed among qualified vendors.

• Purchases cannot be split arbitrarily to fall below the micro-
purchase threshold.

• Program operators should utilize the procurement method 
that is most economical. 



Small Purchase Procedures



Small Purchase Procedure

Use it when:

The estimated amount of your purchase falls below your small 
purchase threshold. Small purchases require that schools:

• Acquire bids from an adequate number of responsible and 
responsive vendors;

• Develop written specifications; and,

• Document all bids. 



What’s Your Small Purchase 
Threshold?



Small Purchase Thresholds

Level Amount

Federal Small Purchase Threshold $150,000

State Small Purchase Threshold $40,000

Local Small Purchase Threshold $7,000



“Three Bids and a Buy”
Develop a Specification 

• Granny Smith, US. No. 1, five 185 count boxes per week for Sept-Dec

Solicit Bids 
• Contact vendors (by phone, fax, email, in-person or via mail) and provide them 

with specifications (or if calling, read same information to each vendor).

Bid Documentation
• Write down each vendor’s bid; then file it. 

Vendor Art’s Apples Olivia’s Orchard Apple Crunch Inc.

Price/box $40 $47 $37



“Three Bids and a Buy”
Develop a Specification 

• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but 
willing to consider other pack sizes for Sept-Dec

Solicit Bids 
• Contact vendors (by phone, fax, email, in-person or via mail) and provide them 

with specifications (or if calling, read same information to each vendor).

Bid Documentation
• Write down each vendor’s bid and constraints; then file it. 

Vendor Art’s Apples Olivia’s Orchard Apple Crunch Inc.

Price/box $40 $47 $37



“Three Bids and a Buy”
Develop a Specification 

• Granny Smith, US. No. 1, five 185 count boxes per week for Sept-Dec

Solicit Bids 
• Contact ONLY LOCAL vendors (by phone, fax, email, in-person or via mail); provide 

them w specifications (or if calling, read same information to each vendor).

Bid Documentation
• Write down each vendor’s bid; then file it. 

Vendor Art’s Apples Olivia’s Orchard Apple Crunch Inc.

Price/box $40 $47 $37



“Three Bids and a Buy”
Develop a Specification 

• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but willing 
to consider other pack sizes for Sept-Dec

• Able to provide educational cafeteria or classroom visits .

Solicit Bids 
• Contact ONLY LOCAL vendors (by phone, fax, email, in-person or via mail); provide 

them w specifications (or if calling, read same information to each vendor).

Bid Documentation
• Write down each vendor’s bid ; then file it. 

Vendor Art’s Apples Olivia’s Orchard Apple Crunch Inc.

Price/box $40 $47 $37



Proceed with Caution (and Document)

• Acorn Lane School District issued a solicitation for 1,000 cases of 
green apples on September 5. 

• To encourage competition, Acorn Lane School District emailed the 
solicitation to 14 known vendors, placed an ad in the local paper, 
and followed up with 8 of the 14 vendors by phone. 

• Only one bid was received on September 15. 

• Green apples were specifically requested by two science teachers to 
complement a lesson. 

• Acorn Lane School District awarded the contract to the lone bidder.  



Splitting Procurements

• SFAs cannot arbitrarily divide purchases to fall below the small 
purchase threshold. 

• In some instances, however, characteristics of a product or 
market justify the need to separate it from the overall food 
procurement. 

…such as Harvest of the Month programs, taste tests, products for a 
Farm to School Month promotion. (But you still can’t use local as a 
specification!)  



Small Purchase Procedure Activity

Carrots
U.S. No. 1, brightly colored, cylindrical shape, 
6-7 inches long

1.Gather quotes
2.Document bids
3.Award contract



Section Summary

• Understand that the small purchase threshold determines 
whether formal or informal procurement will be used.

• Know when and how to use the micro-purchase procedures.

• Know when and how to use small purchase procedures.

• Understand how to use the informal method to easily 
purchase local foods. 

• Understand the importance of documentation.



The Formal Procurement Process



Competitive Sealed Bidding

Procurement by competitive sealed bidding is done by issuing an 
invitation for bid (IFB).

Use it when: 

• A complete, adequate, and realistic specification is available.

• The contract can be awarded on the basis of price. 



Invitation for Bids (IFB)

• Contract Type

• Introduction/Scope

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services (AKA 
Specifications)

• Timelines and Procedures

• Technical Requirements



Invitation for Bids (IFB)
• Contract Type

• Introduction/Scope

» Ex. Our district strives to serve local products as much as possible and our 
goal is to serve 20% local products.

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services (AKA Specifications)

» Ex. Product specifications

• Timelines and Procedures

• Technical Requirements

» Ex. Determine responsive and responsible vendors



• A school’s interest in purchasing local products (and the 
broader context of its farm to school program) can be 
expressed in the introduction to a solicitation.

» Remember: a school may not specify that it wants only 
local products.

» A school may indicate its desire to serve local products and 
emphasize the importance of its farm to school program.

Include Your Desire for Local in the Introduction



Introduction Language

The Food Service Department (The Department) at the Cypress 
Creek District in Colorado works to provide the highest quality  
meals to  its students.  The Department views school meals as an 
essential component to student health, well-being and future 
success. Cypress Creek serves about 15,400 school lunches every 
day and the free and reduced price rate is 73%. 



The Food Service Department (The Department) at the Cypress 
Creek District in Colorado works to provide the highest quality  
meals to  its students.  The Department views school meals as an 
essential component to student health, well-being and future 
success. Cypress Creek serves about 15,400 school lunches every 
day and the free and reduced price rate is 73%. The Department 
works to connect K-12 schools and local food producers to 
improve  student nutrition, provide agriculture and nutrition 
education opportunities and support local and regional farmers. 

Introduction Language with Local 
Emphasis



Competitive Proposals

Procurement by competitive proposal is done by issuing a 
request for proposal (RFP).

Use it when:

• Conditions aren’t appropriate for a sealed bid.

• Price won’t necessarily be the sole basis for the award.



Request for Proposals (RFP)
• Contract Type

• Introduction/Scope

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services (AKA 
Specifications)

• Timelines and Procedures

• Technical Requirements

• Evaluation Criteria



Request for Proposals (RFP)
• Contract Type
• Introduction/Scope

» Ex. Our district strives to serve local products as much as possible 
and our goal is to serve 20% local products.

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services (AKA Specifications)

» Ex. Product specifications

• Timelines and Procedures
• Technical Requirements

» Ex. Determine responsive and responsible vendors

• Evaluation Criteria



• Use those same criteria mentioned before, but assign weights 
to evaluate in an RFP.

• The amount of weight determines how important the 
criterion is.

• Think about including criteria such as:
» Able to provide food and agriculture education
» State of origin or farm origin labeling
» Provide products grown on a particular size farm

Use Criteria to Evaluate Vendor Proposals



Product Specification 
• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but 

willing to consider other pack sizes for September - December

Apple Lane Great Granny’s Fred’s Fuji’s

Price = 60 30 40 60

Contractor able to meet all specifications
Product quality = 15
Delivery = 10
Packaging and Labeling = 5

25 30 30

Three references, past history = 10 10 10 10

100 possible points 65 80 100

Example: Use Criteria in an RFP



Product Specification 
• Green apples, US. Fancy or No. 1, prefer five 185 count boxes per week but 

willing to consider other pack sizes for September - December

Apple Lane Great Granny’s Fred’s Fuji’s

Price = 40 30 35 40

Contractor able to meet all specifications
Product quality = 15
Delivery = 10
Packaging and Labeling = 5

25 30 30

Three references, past history = 10 10 10 10

Able to provide educational cafeteria or 
classroom visits = 5

0 5 0

Able to provide state of origin on all 
products = 5

0 5 5

Delivered within 24 hours of harvest = 10 0 10 7

100 possible points 65 95 92

Example: Use Criteria in an RFP



Formal Procurement Exercise

• Using the specifications around the room, build a formal 
solicitation.

» Will you use an RFP or IFB?

» Where will you insert your desire for local?

• Introduction

• General Descriptions of Goods and Services

• Technical Requirements

• Evaluation Criteria



Section Summary

• There are two ways to structure a solicitation under the 
formal procurement method.

• The desire for local can be included in several different places 
of a solicitation.

• Schools can buy local without geographic preference.



Quiz:
Procurement 
Basics



If a vendor cannot meet a 
school’s specifications or 

requirements, is the vendor 
responsive?



Is documentation required 
for informal procurements?



Can a school award a 
contract if only one bid was 

received?



Do products served in the 
child nutrition programs 

need to be 100% American-
grown?



Can a school require a 
vendor to provide 

references?



Can a school require a 
specific brand name 

product?



Can a vendor request that a 
school change specifications 
or solicitation language after 
the solicitation has gone out?



Can a school award a 
contract to a local vendor 

without conducting a 
procurement?



Do you know what the 
federal small purchase 

threshold is?



Should schools always use 
the formal procurement 
method when making a 

purchase over $150,000?



Does your state have a 
lower small purchase 

threshold?



Are there other rules 
besides federal regulations 
that schools must follow?



Does your state have 
legislation promoting farm 
to school/local purchasing?



Must schools always 
award to the lowest 

bidder?



Is price the only 
consideration in an IFB? 



Do you know the 
difference between an 

IFB and an RFP?



If the purchase is valued 
under the applicable small 
purchase threshold, can a 

school use the formal 
procurement method?



USDA Foods 
and DoD Fresh



Which Part of the Dollar are We Talking About?

Cash Reimbursement USDA FoodsDoD Fresh



Four Ways USDA Foods Supports Local 
Purchases

1. Maximizes funds for local purchases
2. Champions American agriculture
3. Supports local processors
4. Promotes local fruit and vegetable producers through DoD

Fresh



• By using USDA Foods products, schools can save cash 
reimbursement dollars for local purchases.

» For example:

• Combine local lettuce with USDA Foods whole grain tortillas and 
USDA Foods smoked deli turkey breast to create wraps.

• Mix USDA Foods flour with local flour to bake rolls.

Maximizes Funds for Local Purchases

1



“The quality and importance of USDA Foods and the 
role they play in our programs have increased 
immensely. By utilizing them fully, I free up local funds 
to purchase more local foods.”

- Doug Davis, Food Service Director in Burlington, 
Vermont.



• USDA Foods are 100% American grown!

» Some products are traditionally purchased from the same states 
each year.

» Find out what is purchased from your region.

• State of origin information 

» Become a USDA Foods vendor

• AMS and FSA are always looking for new suppliers

Champions American Agriculture
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USDA Foods by Region

Southwest
Rice
Beans
Peanut Butter
Beef

Mid Atlantic
Corn
Pasta
Beans
Chicken

Midwest
Apples
Cherries
Beef
Beans
Carrots
Cheese
Green Beans

Southeast
Chicken
Peanut Butter
Catfish
Turkey
Rice
Flour

Mountain Plains
Beans
Beef
Flour
Pasta 
Pork

Northeast
Flour
Corn
Green beans

Western
Pollock
Cheese
Apricots
Peaches
Tomatoes
Pears
Potatoes



Dollar Value of Food Purchased from Each State 
for the USDA Foods Program in FY2015



• Most states send a portion of their USDA Foods to processors 
to be turned into end products like burritos, burgers or rice 
bowls. 

• Check to see if your state has agreements with processors 
located close to home or work with your district and state 
agency to procure the services of a local processor.

Supports Local Processors
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• The DoD Fresh program allows schools to use their USDA Foods 
entitlement dollars to buy fresh, and often local, produce. 

• DoD contracts with over 47 produce distributors across the country, 
who are encouraged to provide local produce whenever possible 
and identify locally-sourced items in the ordering catalog. 

Promotes Local Fruit and Vegetable Producers 
through DoD Fresh

4



Example: Working with DoD Fresh

Connecticut:

• Holds an annual Know Your 
Farmer Meeting to facilitate 
producer relationships with 
the DoD Vendor.

Texas:

• Works with schools to develop 
a calendar of Texas-grown 
products.

• Coordinates with DoD vendors, 
who source five different Texas 
products throughout the year.



Section Summary

• USDA Foods supports local purchasing efforts in 
several ways.

• Many DoD vendors offer local products.



Other Topics



Forward Contracts

• Technically, a forward contract is any contract established in 
advance of when the product is delivered. 

• In the context of farm to school, it often refers to a contract or 
agreement established with a farmer in advance of the 
growing season. 



Must forward contracts be between 
a school and a farmer?

Forward contracts can be established by:
» Districts or Groups of Districts
» Distributors
» Food service management companies
» State agencies

The agreements can be with:

» Farmers

» Producer groups

» Food hubs



Benefits and Risks
• Benefits:

» Help ensure supply of local foods for districts
» Help ensure a future market for farm products
» Helpful for planning and tracking local purchases
» Helps with marketing (know where products will come from)
» Farmers can plan!

• Risks:
» Supply issues
» Changing needs and circumstances



Remember: Forward Contracts Must Still
be Competitively Procured

• Just like any contract, forward contracts must be competitively 
procured using either the formal or informal procurement 
method.

• If a distributor or FSMC is establishing the forward contract,
then the district’s contract with that entity must be
competitively procured.



North Carolina

• Issues a solicitation for different 
products every quarter, which allows 
for a steady price and more predictable 
quantity.

• This enables districts to have a steady 
supply and guarantees a market for 
growers.

Example: Using a Forward Contract



Oregon and Oklahoma

• Farm to school coordinators work to 
connect and facilitate commitments 
between distributors and local 
growers.

Example: Using a Forward Contract



Targeting Local with 
Food Service 
Management 
Companies



Food Service Management Company (FSMC)

• Any organization, whether commercial or non-profit, that 
contracts with the School Food Authority to manage any 
aspect of the school meals program

• Contracts for food items only, such as produce, milk, or bread, 
are not considered FSMC

• State agencies must review all contracts or amendments prior 
to execution.



Targeting Local with a FSMC

• Same procurement principles apply to FSMC contracts, as 
with other contracts

• Districts must indicate how and when they wish to have local 
foods purchased and how local foods should be used in the 
provided meals

• Evaluate proposals responsiveness to the request for local 
products



Rhode Island Department of Education 
Prototype RFP 

• Introduction
» Background Information
» Basic FSMC Requirements

• SFA Objectives & Responsibilities
• FSMC Objectives & Responsibilities
• Nutrition Criteria
• Proposal Format & Contents

» Innovation & Promotion 
» Menu Selection

• Evaluation of Proposals
• Attachments

Example: Using a FSMC



Rhode Island

• Sodexo’s Adopt-a-Farm Program 
originated in in RI in 2012. The Program 
is a success due to the collaboration 
between Sodexo, school level staff, 
their regional produce distributor, and 
local farmers.   

Example: Using a FSMC



FSMC Solicitation Activity 

• Review contract

• Identify areas to 
target local



Donated Foods

• Procurement regulations do not apply to donated foods

• Consider food safety issues and menus before
accepting foods

• Always document receipt of goods



Procuring and Using School Garden Produce



Garden Procurement Options

• Donation

• Interdepartmental Agreement

• Purchase (micro-purchase, informal, formal)



Malvern, Pennsylvania

• Great Valley School District has an extensive 
garden with raised beds, hydroponic beds, 
and a high tunnel.  The produce from the 
garden is donated back to the cafeteria and 
is used to make homemade vegetable soup, 
morning glory muffins, roasted broccoli and 
carrots, and many other items.  

Example: Garden Donations



Denver, Colorado

• Denver Public Schools’ (DPS) Food and 
Nutrition Services Department uses 
informal procurement procedures to 
purchase produce from 18 DPS school 
gardens.

Example: Purchasing Garden Products



Buying Local Meat



Inspection Facilities
• State-inspected facilities:

» States provide inspections “at least equal to” those imposed under 
Federal Meat Inspection Act and Poultry Products Inspection Act through 
the Meat and Poultry Inspection Program (MPI)

» Intrastate distribution only

• Cooperative Interstate Shipment facilities

» State-inspected facility can operate as federally-inspected facilities, under 
specific conditions, and ship their products in interstate commerce



Introductory Language for Local Meat
“ABC School District seeks to improve childhood nutrition by
implementing the school meal regulations. As part of this effort,
we seek to reduce the distance food travels between producers
and students. Meat procured from local farms is an opportunity
for the district to achieve our nutrition goals. The district is
interested in helping to revitalize the local meat industry and is
looking to source from small producers. Small producers are vital
to our community, and the district is interested in working with
vendors and ranchers that buy or produce foods from our
community.”



Product Specifications
Inspection:

» Vendors may provide the district with state inspected meat products bought 
from a slaughter house, state processor or a combined state slaughter and 
processing facility.

Quality:
» Beef Burger Patties: 80/20 grass-fed beef patties (pastured cattle, fed hay in 

winter is fine) Fresh or IQF Frozen

» Chicken Drumstick: conforms to the Certified Responsible Antibiotic Use 
Standard; Bulk, Frozen or fresh; Average pieces per case 137, average weight 
per drum 4.64 oz., and average meat per drum, at least 2.56 oz.



Technical Requirements & Bid Evaluations
• Origin Reports

» Vendors must provide monthly ranch/farm of origin, indicating quantity and 
price, for all products delivered to the district 

• Geographic Preference 
» Omaha Public Schools will give geographic preference to local all-natural 

chicken drums. Local is defined as raised with 240 miles of the Teacher's 
Administration Building. Any vendor submitting a quote for this product will 
be awarded a geographic preference of 1%. In other words, for determining 
the award, any vendor providing local all-natural drums will receive a 
reduction of 1% in bid price. This reduction is for bid award purposes only and 
will not affect the price paid.



Local Sourcing for 
the Summer Meals 
Programs



Factors to Consider

• Sponsor Type

• Size of Program

• Average Daily Attendance 

• Service Model

» Self-prep

» Vended



Many sources for local foods
• Direct from farm
• Through a distributor
• From a food hub
• From farmer’s markets
• Using garden produce



Using a FSMC in Summer

• FSMC = Vended Summer Sponsor
• Target Local through Vendor Solicitation:

» Background

» Objectives, Responsibilities, & 
Expectations

» Nutrient & Menu Requirements

» Evaluation Criteria

» Supporting Documents



Example: Kalispell, Montana



Local Sourcing for the 
Child and Adult Care 
Food Program



Institution versus Facility 

Institution

• Enters into an agreement 
with the SA

• Must follow federal 
procurement regulations

Facility

• Do not enter into a direct 
agreement with the SA

• Encouraged to conduct 
competitive procurement



Many sources for local foods
• Direct from farm or producer
• Through a distributor
• At local grocers & bulk stores
• From farmer’s markets & CSAs
• From the garden



• The MSU Child Development Center at 
Montana State University serves 
roughly 50% local foods in CACFP by 
using a variety of sources, such as their 
preschool garden, a campus-based 
CSA, local grocers, and bulk stores. 

Example: Bozeman, Montana



• The Institute for Agriculture and Trade 
Policy (IATP) and their child care 
partner, New Horizon Academy (NHA), 
launched a Farm to Child Care pilot in 
2012.

• With 62 centers and a centralized food 
distribution system, IATP and NHA 
worked with the existing distributor to 
identify local suppliers for fruits, 
vegetables, and wild rice. 

Example: Minneapolis, Minnesota



The Geographic 
Preference 
Option



Why Geographic Preference?

Because Title 2 (Part 200) of the Code of Federal Regulations 
says that:

“ The non-Federal entity must conduct procurements in a 
manner that prohibits the use of statutorily or administratively 
imposed state or local geographical preferences in the 
evaluation of bids or proposals, except in those cases where 
applicable Federal statutes expressly mandate or encourage 
geographic preference.”



What the Legislation Says

Section 2403 of the 2008 Farm Bill says: 

“The Secretary shall allow institutions receiving funds under this 
Act … to use a geographic preference for the procurement of 
unprocessed agricultural products, both locally grown and 
locally raised.’’



The Process

2008 Farm Bill passed by Congress 
authorized the use of geographic 
preference. 

Food and Nutrition Service published Final 
Geographic Preference Rule and additional 
guidance. 

Schools define local and decide on the 
amount of preference to give local items.



Geographic Preference Option Final Rule

What the rule does: 
1. Grants authority to school food 

authorities to define local.

2. Defines unprocessed agricultural 
products. 

3. Clarifies that a preference is a 
preference, not a specification. 



Who Defines Local? 

“…the school food authority making the purchase or the state 
agency making purchases on behalf of such school food 
authorities has the discretion to determine the local area to 
which the geographic preference option will be applied.”



What Is “Unprocessed”?

“Unprocessed” agricultural products 
retain their inherent character. These are 
the allowed food handling and 
preservation techniques:

• Cooling, refrigerating, and freezing

• Peeling, slicing, dicing, cutting, 
chopping, shucking, and grinding

• Forming ground products into patties

• Drying and dehydrating

• Washing, packaging, vacuum packing, 
and bagging

• Adding preservatives to prevent 
oxidation

• Butchering livestock or poultry

• Pasteurizing milk



Quiz: Which of the 
following products 
qualify as 
“unprocessed”? 



Dried Beans



Canned Beans



Hummus





Mixed Frozen Peas and Carrots



Whole Apples



Tortillas



Raw Beef Patties



How to Use the 
Geographic 
Preference 
Option 



Where Geographic Preference Applies

Cash Reimbursement USDA FoodsDoD Fresh



How to Incorporate
a Geographic Preference

1) Define local.

2) Determine what type of procurement method to use.

3) Decide how much “preference” local products will receive.

4) Be sure your solicitation makes perfectly clear how the 
preference will be applied.



Example 1: 1 Point = 1 Penny

Owen’s Orchard Apple Lane Farms Bob’s Best

Price $1.97 $2.05 $2.03

Meets geographic 
preference? (10 
points) 

No Yes (10 points) No

Price with 
preference points

$1.97 $1.95 $2.03

10 points will be awarded to bids for apples grown 
within 100 miles of the school board office. 



10% price preference will be awarded to any bidder that can source products from 
within 100 miles and 7% price preference will be awarded to any bidder able to 
source product from within the state.

Example 2: Tiered Preference

Produce Express Ray’s Produce F&V Distribution

Contract Price $31,000 $35,000 $34,000

Geographic preference 
points to respondent able to 
meet definition of local

No Yes (10% pref.) Yes (7% pref.)

Price for comparison $31,000 $31,500 $31,620



Geo. Preference Sliding Scale

Sliding scale – percentage of local products Preference points 

70% and more 10

50-69% 7

25-49% 5

10 preference points will be awarded to vendors able to provide over 70% local, 7 
points for 50-69% and 5 points for 25-49%.



Example 3: Geo Pref. in an RFP

Laurie’s  Legumes Paula’s Pulses Gary’s Grains

Price = 40 30 35 40

Contractor able to meet all specifications
Product quality = 15
Delivery = 10
Packaging and Labeling = 5

25 30 30

Three references, past history = 10 10 10 10

Able to provide farm/facility tour or 
classroom visits = 5

0 5 5

Able to provide state of origin on all 
products = 5

0 5 5

Able to provide products from within the 
state = 10

0 10 7

100 possible points 65 95 97



Geographic Preference Exercise

• Using the formal solicitation you created earlier, rework the 
document to include geographic preference.

» Will you change anything about your solicitation?

» Use the worksheet to guide your thinking.



Section Summary

• What geographic preference is. 

• Geographic preference can be applied in many 
different ways.

• Geographic preference is just one tool schools can 
use to purchase local products.



Incorporating
Local Foods into 
School Meals:
An Example



Evolution of a Local Menu
Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Wheat Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Green Pepper Strips 

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Whole Wheat 
Soft Pretzel 

Corn

Baby Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Fish Nuggets

Whole Wheat Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Peaches

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Apple Sauce

Low-fat Milk 
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Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Wheat Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Green Pepper Strips 

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Whole Wheat 
Soft Pretzel 

Corn

Baby Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Fish Nuggets

Whole Wheat Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Peaches

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Strawberries

Apple Sauce

Low-fat Milk 

Harvest of the month:  Strawberries from Seascape Farm.  
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Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Wheat Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Green Pepper Strips 

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Whole Wheat 
Soft Pretzel 

Corn

Baby Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Fish Nuggets

Whole Wheat Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Peaches

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Strawberries

Apple Sauce

Low-fat Milk 
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Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Wheat Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Green Pepper Strips 

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Whole Wheat 
Soft Pretzel 

Corn

Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Fish Nuggets

Whole Wheat Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Peaches

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Strawberries

Apple Sauce

Low-fat Milk 
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Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Wheat Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Green Pepper Strips 

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Whole Wheat 
Soft Pretzel 

Corn

Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Fish Nuggets

Whole Wheat Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Peaches

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Strawberries

Apple Sauce

Low-fat Milk 
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Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Grain Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Green Pepper Strips 

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Whole Wheat 
Soft Pretzel 

Corn

Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Fish Nuggets

Whole Wheat Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Peaches

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Strawberries

Apple Sauce

Low-fat Milk 
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Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Grain Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Frozen Peas

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Whole Wheat 
Soft Pretzel 

Corn

Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Fish Nuggets

Whole Wheat Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Pears

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Strawberries

Apple Sauce

Low-fat Milk 
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Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

Submarine Sandwich
on Whole Grain Roll 

Refried Beans

Jicama

Fresh Peas

Cantaloupe Wedges

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat 
Spaghetti 

with Meat Sauce

Whole Wheat Roll

Green Beans

Broccoli &
Cauliflower

Kiwi Halves

Low-fat Milk 

Chef Salad

Local Spanish Rice
with Corn

Carrots

Banana

Skim Milk

Oven-Baked
Local Fish Sandwich 

on a Whole Grain Roll

Mashed Potatoes 

Steamed Broccoli

Canned Pears

Skim Milk

Whole Wheat
Cheese Pizza

Baked Sweet
Potato Fries

Grape Tomatoes

Strawberries

Low-fat Milk 
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Farm to
School 
Resources



Procurement Resources

• Transition to and Implementation of 2 CFR Part 200 Q&As

• Geographic Preference Q&As

• Federal procurement regulations

• State and local procurement rules and guidance

• Washington State Department of Agriculture Guide

• Institute for Child Nutrition Online Training



State Resources

• Fill in resources relevant to districts in your state.





Buying Local Guide

Available on the Procuring 
Local Foods page of the USDA 
Farm to School website: 
http://www.fns.usda.gov/farmt
oschool/procuring-local-foods

http://www.fns.usda.gov/farmtoschool/procuring-local-foods


FNS Staff Are Here to Help!

WRO
MPRO
SWRO
MWRO
SERO
NERO
MARO
National Office



Thank you! 
Questions? 


	Procuring�Local Foods
	Overview
	Learning Objectives
	Slide Number 4
	What Types of Products?
	What is Produced in YOUR Area?
	Local Production & Seasonality Resources
	Slide Number 8
	What Does Local Mean?�
	Defining Local: An Exercise
	Defining Local
	Examples
	Where to Get Local Foods�
	Resources for Finding Local Products
	On-line Tools
	State Resources
	USDA Resources
	Requests for Information
	What’s Already Local on Your Menu?
	Section Summary
	Slide Number 21
	Why are Procurement Rules Important?
	What Is Procurement?
	4 Key Concepts
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	State Procurement Policies
	Slide Number 28
	Why is Competition Important?
	Why is Competition Important?
	Competition Killers
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Local as a Specification
	Slide Number 35
	Potential Specifications, Requirements, and Evaluation Criteria to Target Local Products
	Other Things to Consider When Writing Solicitations to Target Local Products 
	Additional Production Standards
	Two Ways to Use Specifications and Requirements to Target Local Products
	Slide Number 40
	Sections of a Solicitation
	Slide Number 42
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Sections of a Solicitation
	Slide Number 46
	Slide Number 47
	Slide Number 48
	Slide Number 49
	Slide Number 50
	Slide Number 51
	Slide Number 52
	What Specifications Would YOU use?
	Section Summary
	Slide Number 55
	School Food Budget Breakdown (Food Costs)
	Procurement Methods
	A Couple Things to Remember
	The Micro-purchase Process
	Micro-purchase Procedure
	Slide Number 61
	Micro-purchase or Not?
	Micro-purchase or Not?
	Micro-purchase or Not?
	Micro-purchase or Not?
	Micro-purchase or Not?
	Micro-purchase or Not?
	Micro-purchase Review
	Small Purchase Procedures
	Small Purchase Procedure
	What’s Your Small Purchase Threshold?
	Small Purchase Thresholds
	“Three Bids and a Buy”
	“Three Bids and a Buy”
	“Three Bids and a Buy”
	“Three Bids and a Buy”
	Proceed with Caution (and Document)
	Splitting Procurements
	Small Purchase Procedure Activity
	Section Summary
	The Formal Procurement Process
	Competitive Sealed Bidding
	Invitation for Bids (IFB)
	Invitation for Bids (IFB)
	Slide Number 85
	Introduction Language
	Introduction Language with Local Emphasis
	Competitive Proposals
	Request for Proposals (RFP)
	Request for Proposals (RFP)
	Slide Number 91
	Slide Number 92
	Slide Number 93
	Formal Procurement Exercise
	Section Summary
	Slide Number 96
	If a vendor cannot meet a school’s specifications or requirements, is the vendor responsive?
	Is documentation required for informal procurements?
	Can a school award a contract if only one bid was received?
	Do products served in the child nutrition programs need to be 100% American-grown?
	Can a school require a vendor to provide references?
	Can a school require a specific brand name product?
	Can a vendor request that a school change specifications or solicitation language after the solicitation has gone out?
	Can a school award a contract to a local vendor without conducting a procurement?
	Do you know what the federal small purchase threshold is?
	Should schools always use the formal procurement method when making a purchase over $150,000?
	Does your state have a lower small purchase threshold?
	Are there other rules besides federal regulations that schools must follow?
	Does your state have legislation promoting farm to school/local purchasing?
	Must schools always award to the lowest bidder?
	Is price the only consideration in an IFB? 
	Do you know the difference between an IFB and an RFP?
	If the purchase is valued under the applicable small purchase threshold, can a school use the formal procurement method?
	Slide Number 114
	Which Part of the Dollar are We Talking About?
	Four Ways USDA Foods Supports Local Purchases
	Slide Number 117
	Slide Number 118
	Slide Number 119
	USDA Foods by Region
	Dollar Value of Food Purchased from Each State for the USDA Foods Program in FY2015�
	Slide Number 122
	Slide Number 123
	Slide Number 124
	Section Summary
	Slide Number 126
	Forward Contracts�
	Must forward contracts be between �a school and a farmer?
	Benefits and Risks
	Remember: Forward Contracts Must Still�be Competitively Procured
	Slide Number 131
	Slide Number 132
	Slide Number 133
	Food Service Management Company (FSMC)
	Targeting Local with a FSMC
	Slide Number 136
	Slide Number 137
	FSMC Solicitation Activity 
	Donated Foods
	Slide Number 140
	Garden Procurement Options
	Slide Number 142
	Slide Number 143
	Slide Number 144
	Inspection Facilities
	Introductory Language for Local Meat
	Product Specifications
	Technical Requirements & Bid Evaluations
	Slide Number 149
	Factors to Consider
	Many sources for local foods
	Using a FSMC in Summer
	Slide Number 153
	Slide Number 154
	Institution versus Facility 
	Many sources for local foods
	Slide Number 157
	Slide Number 158
	Slide Number 159
	Why Geographic Preference?
	What the Legislation Says
	The Process
	Geographic Preference Option Final Rule
	Who Defines Local? 
	What Is “Unprocessed”?
	Slide Number 166
	Dried Beans
	Canned Beans
	Hummus
	Mixed Color Carrots
	Mixed Frozen Peas and Carrots
	Slide Number 172
	Slide Number 173
	Slide Number 174
	Slide Number 175
	Where Geographic Preference Applies
	How to Incorporate� a Geographic Preference
	Slide Number 178
	Slide Number 179
	Geo. Preference Sliding Scale
	Slide Number 181
	Geographic Preference Exercise
	Section Summary
	Slide Number 184
	Evolution of a Local Menu
	Evolution of a Local Menu
	Slide Number 187
	Slide Number 188
	Slide Number 189
	Slide Number 190
	Slide Number 191
	Slide Number 192
	Slide Number 193
	Procurement Resources
	State Resources
	Slide Number 196
	Buying Local Guide
	FNS Staff Are Here to Help!
	Slide Number 199

